COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

March 21, 2016

Connie Davis

Aggregate Industries - WCR, Inc.
1687 Cole Blvd., Ste. 300
Golden, CO 80401

Re:  Cooley Reservoir and Fulton Wildlife Area, DRMS Permit No. M-1999-034,
Technical Revision No. 5 (TR-05),
Extension Request Approval

Dear Ms. Davis:

As requested in your letter that the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) received on
March 18, 2016, the Division approves your request to extend the decision deadline for the Technical
Revision No. 5 application (TR-05). The new decision deadline for TR-05 March 25, 2016.

If you are unable to provide satisfactory responses to any inadequacies prior to the new deadline, it will
be your responsibility to request an extension of time to allow for continued review of this
application. If there are still unresolved issues when the decision date arrives and no extension has been
requested, the application will be denied.

If you need additional information please contact me at the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety,
1313 Sherman St., Room 215, Denver, CO 80203, by telephone at 303-866-3567, extension 8131, or by
email at Tyler.ODonnell@state.co.us.

Sincerely,

oéé/u O emmell.
Tyler O’Donnell
Environmental Protection Specialist

cc: Wally Erickson, DRMS

42\

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203 P 303.866.3567 F 303.832.8106  http://mining.state.co.us *AGE K o %
John W. Hickenlooper, Governor | Mike King, Executive Director | Virginia Brannon, Director Q;é-_;,gf)’


http://mining.state.co.us/
mailto:Tyler.ODonnell@state.co.us

